
Mishaj <mishaj@adagency.design>

Resignation from MERN Stack Developer Position

<hr@adagency.design> Thu, 20 Nov at 2:29 PM
To: 'mishaj' <mishaj@adagency.design>
Cc: <misbah@adagency.design>, 'Anees Ad Agency' <anees@adagency.design>, <shuhail@adagency.design>

Dear Mishaj,

I am writing to formally acknowledge and accept your resignation mail received on 19-11-2025 for the position of MERN Stack Developer at Ashtel Design Agency
Pvt, Ltd. Your last day of work will be December 20th, 2025. Please complete any pending tasks and assist in transitioning your duties and responsibilities during this
time.

Thank you for your dedication, hard work, and the positive energy you brought to the team.

 

I wish you all the best in your future endeavours!

 

Regards,

Ranjith. V

Group Admin & HR

Ashtel Design Agency  LLC

Suite: 304 & 305, Al Ain Ahlia Insurance Bldg,

Opp: Hyatt Regency, PO Box: 89599,

Al Murar, Deira, Dubai – UAE.

Tel: +971 4 273 0100 | Mob: +971 564 012 012

 

TRN: 100429076100003

www.adagency.design

 

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential.

You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not the intended recipient.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete the original e-mail immediately.

 

From: mishaj <mishaj@adagency.design>
Sent: 19 November 2025 08:19 AM
To: misbah@adagency.design; hr@adagency.design
Subject: Resignation from MERN Stack Developer Position

 

Dear Misbah,Ranjith,

I hope you are doing well. I would like to formally resign from my position as a MERN Stack Developer at ADAgency, with my last working day being November
30, 2025.

This decision comes after careful consideration, and I want to express my genuine gratitude for the invaluable experience and professional development I've
gained during my time. Working with you and the team has been instrumental in honing my full-stack development skills, and I truly appreciate the collaborative
environment and opportunities for growth.

As part of preparing for my  upcoming departure, I have ensured a smooth and complete transition of all my responsibilities. All tasks, code updates, and
pending work have been properly handed over, and I have also guided and mentored the concerned colleagues to make sure there is no disruption after my exit.



Thank you once again for the opportunity to contribute to ADAgency. I wish you and the team continued growth and success.

Best regards,
Mohamed Mishaj K
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